From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: 12/20/2013 4:06:08 PM

To: Sterkel, Merideth Molly (MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov)
‘ Redacted ‘

Cec: Borak, Mary Jo (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov);|Redacted |
Redacted |
Redacted |

Redacted | Mulligan, Jack M.
(jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov); rachel.taylor@hsr.ca.gov (rachel.taylor@hsr.ca.gov);
[Redacted |[Fielding,
Karl (fieldingk@pbworld.com); kolsett@pbworld.com (kolsett@pbworld.com);
scott.rothenberg@hsr.ca.gov (scott.rothenberg@hsr.ca.gov);
mark.mcloughlin@hsr.ca.gov (mark.mcloughlin@hsr.ca.gov); Kraska, David (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DTKS5); Ferrara, Steven
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SMFR); kendall.darr@hsr.ca.gov
(kendall.darr@hsr.ca.gov); Marian Moe (Marian.Moe@doj.ca.gov)
(Marian.Moe@doj.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Contact List from Monday HSR-PG&E-CPUC meeting
All

3

Also, below is the general list of follow up meetings that we discussed on
Monday. Please correct if | have mischaracterized any of the items.

Happy Holidays!

Meredith

- CPUC, PG&E & CHSRA meetings to discuss tariffs and cost allocation — January
- CPUC & CHSRA meeting to discuss CEQA lead issues — January
- PG&E & CHSRA environmental subgroups to review sites — January

- Reconvene the larger group to review status and timelines - February
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On Dec 20, 2013, at 10:28 AM, "Sterkel, Merideth "Molly""
<MerndethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Nice to meet all of you on Monday. Not sure if I got the emails and numbers
right... If I missed someone please reply to all with the correction.

Molly

High Speed Rail — PG&E — CPUC meeting attendees

12-16-2013

Molly Sterkel, CPUC, Infrastructure, Planning and Permitting — 415 703 1873,
mts(@cpuc.ca.gov

Meredith Allen, PG&E Regulatory Relations meae(@pge.com, 415-973-2868

Redacted
Redacted PG&E, Sr. Land Planner, Redacted
Redacted  PG&E, Redacted PR Land Planner Redacted
Redacted PG&E |Redacted Redacted SR PM

Mary Jo Borak, 415-703-1333, bor@cpuc.ca.gov, CEQA Manager

‘Redacted ‘PG&E, Redacted , PG&E Transmission
Asset Dev

‘Redacted , PG&E, Redacted PG&E Transmission
Planning

Tim Kolset 916-500-8910, kolsett@pbworld.com

Karl Fielding 916-915-2759, fieldingk@pbworld.com, HSR PMT Environment

Mark McLounghlin, 916-907-1571, 916-403-6934,
mark mcloughlin@hsr.ca.cov
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Scott Rothenberg, 916-403-6936, scott.rothenberg@hsr.ca.gov

Rachel Taylor, 916-403-0433, rachel taylor@hsr.ca.gov, CHSRA Attorney
Contracts

Kendall Darr, 916-669-6607, kendall darr@hsr.ca.gov, HSR Attorney

Marian Moe, 916-322-5460, marian.moe@doj.ca.gov , CA AG’s office

David Kraska, 415-973-7503, PG&E Legal, dtk5@pge.com

Jack Mulligan, 916-327-3660, jm4(@cpuc.ca.gov, CPUC Legal/CEQA

Steve Ferrara, 415-973-3522, smfr@pge.com, PG&E Transmission Planning

Molly Tirpak Sterkel
California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division

Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch
505 Van Ness, San Francisco, CA 94102

T: 415-703-1873, E: mis@cpuc.ca.gov
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